From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Solis, Maria
9/2/2014 4:53:08 PM

Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise
(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov);
Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruno, Kenneth
(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Walker, Cynthia
(cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov); TerKeurst, Charlotte

(charlotte. terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); Cho, Raymond (Raymond.Cho@cpuc.ca.gov);
Sterkel, Merideth Molly (MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov); O'Donnell, Arthur
J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Emergency Management Meeting - PG&E Debrief - Napa Earthquake

Agenda and meeting location to follow. | wanted to get the time blocked on your calendars as
soon as possible. It was difficult to find a time everyone at the CPUC and PG&E was available,
take care, Maria

PS Please forward to any other participants you’d like to attend and cc me so | can get a room
that can accommodate everyone, thank you.
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